STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

August 20, 1987

Steel City Agencies, Inc.
P. O. Box 916
Pueblo, Colorado 81002

Attention: Dennis Flores

Re: $7,500 One-Well Plugging Bond
Wet Hole Well No. 1, Principal
The Aetna Casualty & Surety Co., Surety
668' FWL and 180' FSL of Sec. 1,
T-14-N, R-23-E, San Miguel County
Bond No. 19S5 100149901 BCA

Dear Mr. Flores:

We are in receipt of your request for cancellation of
the above-captioned plugging bond. Mr. Roy Johnson,
Supervisor of District IV, has tried several times to
contact Mr. David Cisneros regarding some required
paperwork on the above-referenced well. We would very

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
(505) 827-5800

much appreciate your sending us Mr. Cisneros' address so

that we might contact him.

Thank vou for your assistance with this,.
*

Sincerely,

IANE RICHARDSON
Administrator
Bonding Department



